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@Location 7-5-24 Yanaka, Taito Ward 110-0001
@Contact Information  tel:03-3821-4456 Yanaka Cemetery Administration Office :
@Transport 5-minute walk from south exit of Nippori (JR line, Keisei line, Nippori-Toneri Liner).

Yanaka Cemetery was established on September 1, 1874, us-
ing the land which the Yanaka Tennouiji Temple possessed, which
later became part of Tokyo Prefecture. It was transferred to Tokyo
City in 1889 and became Tanninaka Cemetery in 1935, which is
what it is called today.

The east side of the cemetery is sloped, but the rest is flat and
relatively quiet. There are old trees and cherry blossoms through-
out.

The location is a little complicated because there are many
temples in the area. The site used to be a location for a famous
five-storied pagoda, which was quoted in the novel written by
Koda Lohan. The grave of 3 places (graves of Sakusuke Obana,
Yosai Kikuchi, Shigetomi Ohara) are registered as a cultural heri-
tage.
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Opened / September 1, 1874  Area/ 102,537 m?
Owner’s Number / 7,195 (As of January 1, 2018)  Cemetery Area / 58,509 m?
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